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Addendum # One (1)

This addendum forms a part of the contract documents. All other items remain the same. In case
of conflicts between this addendum and previously issued documents, this addendum shall take

precedence.

1. SEC. 3.07 PROMPT PAYMENT FOR STATE PURCHASES is removed from the
RFP in its entirety:



mailto:benjamin.baker@alaska.gov

The following is a question from an interested party and the department’s response:

2. SEC. 3.12 RISK, NEEDS, AND RESPONSIVITY MODEL states that each provider
should have a low-risk offender track to separate them from the high-risk offenders.
Typically, the number of offenders in programming in the Kenai community is between 6
— 15 offenders at a time. The RFP states on page 10 under Program Participation that
group sizes are to be no less than 10 and not exceed 15 offenders. If the contractor were
to follow the risk, needs, and responsivity model, the contractor is required to
separate the high-risk offenders from the lower risk offenders. How would the contractor
be able to do this when standards require a minimum of 10 offenders per group? For
example, if the contractor has 5 low-risk offenders and 5 high-risk offenders, under the
contract the contractor is unable to split them into separate groups because each group
would only have 5 offenders per group. Is there a way to make an exception for the 10-
offender minimum rule for groups in smaller programs, so low and high-risk offenders
are not mixed up in a group setting?

RESPONSE: Separating the high and low risk offenders is expected. In cases where the
total caseload is a mix of high and low-risk offenders, the minimum threshold for group
size may be adjusted. The optimal group size for offenders in the same risk category is 10
— 15 but can be lower than that due to the needs of the overall caseload. In these cases,
where less than 10 offenders make up a group, the time spent in group treatment may and
can be adjusted to 60 minutes instead of 90 minutes. It is expected the contractor staff
entire caseloads monthly with the SOMP Criminal Justice Planner (CJP) and
adjustments will be made to group size with the approval of the SOMP CJP.

This addendum is considered part of the Request for Proposal (RFP) and is to be acknowledged
in the offeror’s proposals.

Please contact Benjamin Baker, 907-269-5909 or benjamin.baker@alaska.gov if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,
50%&44@@ Bakanr

Benjamin Baker
Procurement Officer

End of Addendum #1
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